
Bea Clavdon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Noeleen Keavey 
25 July 2013 12:03 
Bea Claydon 
Noeleen Roche 
FW: Waste Licence Application WO279-01 Unit 4 Osberstown Industrial Park Naas 
Waste Licence Application to EPA WO279-01 .doc 

From: eileen loughman [mailto:eileen.louahman@hse.ie1 
Sent: 25 July 2013 12:OO 
To: Noeleen Keavey 
Subject: Waste Licence Application WO279-01 Unit 4 Osberstown Industrial Park Naas 

Noelen 
I sent this-to Eve O'Sullivan but am now sending it to you as Eve is out of office until 6'h Aug. 

See attached comment on this Waste Licence Application 

Yours sincerely 
Eileen Loughman 
PrLncipal Environmental Health Officer 
HSE The Crossings Naas 
045 873228 
0868226391 

This email has been scanned by the Syinantec Elnail Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.coiii 
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in every 2 smokers will die of a tobacco related disease. Can you live with 

at? QUIT. We can help - visit quit.ie, call 1850 201 203, join us on 

www.facebook.com/HSEquit 

"T? an fhaisn?is sa r?omhphost seo (ceangalt?in san ?ir.eamh) faoi r?n. 
Baineann s? leis an t? ar seoladh chuige amh?in agus t? s? ar intinn go 
bhfaighfidh siadsan amh?in ? agus gurb iadsan amh?in a dh?anfaidh breithni? 
air. M?s rud ? nach tusa an duine ar leis ?,  t? COSC ioml?n ar aon fhaisn?is 
at? ann, a ?s?id, a chraobhscaoileadh, a scaipeadh, a nochtadh, a fhoilsi?, n? 
a ch?ipe?il . Seains gurb iad tuairim? pearsanta an ?dar at? San r?omhphost 
agus nach tuairim? FSS iad. 

M? fuair t? an r?omhphost seo tr? dhearmad, bheadh muid bu?och d? gcuirfe? in 
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Re: Waste Application Licence with associated REIS 

Applicant; Rehab Glassco Ltd 

Reference No.; WO279-01 

Location: Site 4 Osberstown Industrial Park, Caragh Road, Naas 

The facility has been operating as a glass recycling facility since 2005. There have 
been no complaints made to the Environmental Health Service with regard to the 
operation of this glass recycling facility. 

There are no objections to the issue of a waste licence subject to the applicants’ 
compliance with the mitigation and suppression ineasures proposed in the Remedial 
Environinental Impact Statement regarding Dust, Noise, Litter and Vermin control. 

Date 22”“ July20 13. 
Eileen Loughnian 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
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